

A Regular Meeting of the RPAC was held on Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 5:00pm in the City Hall Conference Room with Judith Jones presiding. Advisory Members present: Jones, Snow, Wilke, absent: Steiger and Rohloff. TJ Heinrich, Alyssa Pink, Councilman Favolise and Kaari Smith were also present.

Meeting called to order by Chair Jones.

Motion by Member Jones, seconded by Member Wilke approving the agenda. Voting in favor: Snow, Jones, Wilke. Members Voting no: None. Motion carried.

Motion by Member Jones, seconded by Member Wilke to approve the minutes from November 13, 2018, correct an error. Voting in favor: Snow, Jones, Wilke. Members Voting no: None. Motion carried.

Presentations/Public Comment: none

Reports

Alyssa Pink, Recreation Coordinator, Recreation Program and Community Center Reports, with Jenny Trimbo

Community Center:

- December Membership Drive
- 2 added Silver Sneaker Classes
- Increased Pool hours
- Fitness Pass/Trial Pass
- Bitty Basketball, enrollment down some

TJ Heinrich, RPAC Liaison, Street and Parks Report

Community Center Arena:

- Zamboni, working on getting it to work correctly while turning.
- Repairs and replacements happening

River Public Access:

- Repair work is almost complete.

Outdoor Ice Rink:

- Rink is ready for ice installation, need that colder weather, still waiting...

Tree City:

- Accomplished this, we will gain a flag and a sign.

New Business:

- A. Arbor Day talk more about this next month. What kind of trees we would like? Generate ideas.
- B. Dog Park, new signs.

Old Business:

- A. Future Park Trails- Connect the City of Le Sueur with other trails out of town. How do we get from 112 to Kingsway?
- B. Judith handed out a trail map for River Map ideas. Some sidewalk projects are slated for this Spring others when 112 gets a makeover.
- C. Legion Park Swing is still out for funding. Would be wise to wait to place it until playground gets worked on.
- D. Park Recycling Plan – How and with what can we up our game in the recycling arena, in the community Center and our Park. Are there incentives we can use to promote these, credits, fees?
- E. RPAC work plan for 2019. Create a calendar to get through in 2019. We will work on this during our January meeting.

Motion by Member Snow, seconded by Member Wilke to request to Council ***that all City Buildings, Staff, and Parks have recycling receptacles available at City Buildings and Parks.***

Next meeting will be Tuesday February 5 @ 5:00pm, City Hall

Motion by Member Wilke, seconded by Member Snow for adjournment. Voting in favor: Jones, Wilke, Snow. Members Voting no: None. Motion carried.